Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Shad Small [ssmall@Oakha.org]

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 10:35 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO#143, Redevelopment at 1633 Harrison St., Oakland Former Chevron 9-0020
Attachments: HSH_Selected Drawings 04_03_09.pdf

Importance: High

Categories: Red Category

Good morning, Mr. Detterman:

Thanks for the nudge and the reminder. Attached please find the information you requested. | should note, as well, that
plans call for the site, in its entirety, to be covered with an 18" post-tensioned concrete slab, in response to engineering
recommendations.

Please contact me immediately, if you have any questions. Again, thank you!

Shad Small

Development Program Manager
Office of Real Estate Development
Oakland Housing Authority

1801 Harrison St., 2nd Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 587-2144

(510) 587-2145 (fax)

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 9:34 AM

To: Shad Small

Subject: FW: RO#143, Redevelopment at 1633 Harrison St., Oakland Former Chevron 9-0020

Mr. Small,

I wanted to followup on my email (attached below) and my voice mail that same day of the following business day (my
notes are absent on the date). Regardless, | know you’re interested in a quicker response so | wanted to take the extra step
to followup on these communications; rather than to put them in a directive letter which would only take more time. At
this late stage of development | have to presume there are final development plans; would you please forward a copy so
we can more quickly determine the effect of residual contamination on the structure? Because of the separation of onsite
— offsite remedial actions this can become important. Should you have questions, please let me know.

FYI - 1 will be in tomorrow (and today), but on vacation / holiday until Tuesday next week otherwise.
Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org




PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 6:10 PM

To: 'Shad Small'

Subject: RO#143, Redevelopment at 1633 Harrison St., Oakland Former Chevron 9-0020

Mr. Small,

Thank you for your letter of January 26, 2010. | am endeavoring to review the CRA report which your letter is concerned
with. | have a request for you which would assist my review and understanding of the site. | have seen two different
versions of the planned development, the most recent from approximately 2003, one a relatively low high rise of 6 stories
with | believe one story of parking (with two separate planned schemes), and a second (from 2003) which incorporates a
four story parking structure including one basement floor of parking, followed by a common area on the fourth floor, and
then seven stories of residential units. At this late stage in development, can you verify which is correct and provide a
footprint of the redevelopment? Presuming the taller, more recent set of plans and structure is the correct version, can
you also include the planned area of excavation, if it is otherwise not indicated? This may have been previously provided,
but I have not found it. Since | am relatively new to this project (July 2009), | may have overlooked it. Forgive me if so.
If this needs to be forwarded, please do so. Your assistance will be appreciated.

Thank you,

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





arcaiiscivie glanning raeemichk
Lt R

Ui lgrcl, ol g RIS

B T | R R B

o e e

Consultanis;

Birustunil 1 Lot

TS D

Borhaiey CA 5734
E1]S B 1R

Gyl Enginear: KEN inc,
2 P b Py
Roreseg OA BEE
190-333-4030

Laralacaps Archict | FlhA Desgn
dad. 17 irna
|

Cwblarn] 08 BET
Ea-aFd ik

u?u:mm
1700 Liiniann im0t M1R
Lo CA S

LRt il b

-
sSTUCCO STUCCO ACCENT E;'
3]
L
Qe §5
3 53 3
.- ig ma
i c L =&
. - 5
. =
j -
Ly
SEALED COMCRETE WALLS LUPRIGHT STAINLESS I
STEEL ADDRESS =
LETTERING Harmean St Serior
Housing Assodates, LP.
E:. (LT ) Dimiw-
HARDIE REVEAL PAMEL WALL SCONCE
ST
oy ' it (3]
Mrmer by (5"
e 39
HARRISON AND 17TH STREETS D Muamam.
Eoaiw
Vi
HARDIE LAP SIDING STUCCO REVEALS

o F o CaaliniTes ]
———— T





Morth Building Elevation - 17th Street

East Building Elevation - Harrison S1

3 A7th and Webster

i
]

i 1l

L]

¥E B

=
=

ELEWETIOR KEVMOTE S
FEYHITE

DESCRITICH

CEREHT PLASTER Fird5il
COHCRETE! SRONTE L TURAL
GCOWHCHETE. SEALET

THARDIE REVEAL FAREL
HARDIE LAP STIHG

HERAK WRTAL TR
o Lk bkl ETCAFPFRCR T
SrOTEM GED S TORLFRDHT

| BOHEDULE-AET

o Lkl e ARG TP
AT EXTOREET- GEC RIS

| BOREDIRLE. A58,

STORRFROAT LAWTERS
STRLCTUSE SEE DETALS
CrAR R COE G GEELL
SHGLE PAREL JATIHIAD
DOUA- BEE GOCA ECHEMLE
T

| WO LT - METL ARD

BETRL AR GLASSINTRE
CRARCI SEE DETHLE

| FRCE S TAND NG METAL

LETTERS
WdALL SCOMNCE SiD

|ELECTHICAL PLAH

FREE-STADING WETAL
PLANTER - SZE LAHDELAPE
PLAHE

WETAL GRS SCRIIN AT
CARATE OFERROE TYPCAL
HEE (1AL

A TITRHIR DA LIGHTING
AT UHOERSOE OF Bayy, SEE
ELECTRMIOAL BRawiH s
GEN CRP AT ST DETWIEN
COMCHETE @l WD
FROARIE Vel

W TAL (D0 AMD PRAUE

B I [ LR

G PARAPLT G - FARNTED
SN CONCLTON HEADAKD
PN R TE LEREN

W TAL SRMOFT AT LRI
ETPY RS SEE [0
BCHELIRE

FISERTAAGS SLIDHG DOon
BEE (R SCHEALE
AL SESRIT GAF
GEVES

BRELT UIF ROOF MG

WML WINDOW, SIE WRDTA
BOHETAHLE A5 | TVPDAL
i HERTH D BT
COHETTAAD B ROATHNE]

|FRESH AR 10 WTRKE NENT

MATHMETAL CINLLE

| POAT DUERLAT

BAY DORHERE
BETAL FEWEAL M STUDCO &
HEAD &L OF WRDOIWS-
GRS T8

BETAL FEREAL I STUDCD 8
B 17 T

VOO0 AT

WCTAL BLWEAL W STUTCO
g5
IEIAE WCTAL TR

Pvatok Arch

ArCE-IECIUTE @8

g TELERIAN
r-'l'hfn-'-t.aq-;n. .
Oiiwrcl Ciforsn B

[T - LS T 0 )

e oy oo

Consuitanls:
Sriructurel Engires: Tinsag War
19wl dri
[ R R L]

EAl-EAE-td

Sl Enginusr: HER ine.
34 Wchingand Py

R, 08
§WFTAI

Li’dllﬂglnhﬂ!ﬂ L D
a1 S
Critnred, [C8 4843

B 1
Mo twrizal: HAN
BT EwhaeFd 6230
G A
-l

[
473 3 B :
¥

B3 4530081

dczeanc: RO doriwaos

1HE] Lorimps Laedewy Diemie 9254
Luememn T4 AT

A hLR D

Harrison Street Senior
Ht:-using
1633 Harrison
Oraklard, CA

[
Harisan St Seriof
Haizing As=ociseas, LF

Hemmirs fitumban
]
Ha LY Tuare
Lori g T
LRI ]

A [T i
Jab s & 5]
[N S
Vi) By FE
Dawm imacts 201, 300
[ 1]
Tim
L]

A3.7

Ko P ue- o bk Lass
r—prearn





Pyatok Arch

architecture planning research

ects, Inc.

1611 Telegraph Avenue, Suite 200
Oakland, California 94612
510.465.7010 p | 510.465.8575 f

www.pyatok.com

Consultants:

Structural Engineer: Tipping Mar
1906 Shattuck Ave

Berkeley, CA 94704

510-549-1906

Civil Engineer: KSR Inc.
3095 Richmond Pkwy
Richmond, CA 94806
510-222-4020

w w
E a % Landscape Architect : PGA Design
8 3 444 17th Street
g \&1) 2 Oakland, CA 94612
510-465-1284
Mechanical: H&M
1 7TH STREET 8517 Earhart Rd. #230
3 3 Oakland CA 94621
8 ¢ ¢ ¢ S ¢ S 510-569-2000
e o
- | Electrical: Zeiger Engineers
@ 478 3rd St
ol ! ! ! | Oakland CA 94607
3 510 452-9391
283/ 9 283 283 | 288 ‘ | Acoustic: RGDL Acoustics
1100 Larkspur Landing Circle #354
! ! ! ! ‘ | Larkspur CA 94939
415-464-0150
| | | we | | o
i 10 [ 183 314" [ 270 [ 27-0 [ o 34678 ‘V 31-9.3/8" [
7 157 14" 1 13- 058" 2'-23/8" 1.8
A i
g F.O.C b~
i : © n
PROP. LINE L 1 N PROP. LINE * w—
: 3 i c 9
) -+
1 ~ 2 Q) ('6
w TYP. | TYP. TYP. 782 m * m—
< <
N 2 3 4 5 s A p— O = <
‘ IR V n 835
5 L On s
( : ) i @ ( : ) ~ < £ 2
‘ wn =
m o X
w ‘ ~ OD $ o]
= c < =20
o2 N | =
= R @
S2% i . 2|
e 1l 2 - o=
g e | & i = 0O
i " S
3 L < T
o8 i g x
s ‘I >+~ — | Nz MALBOXES e I
E | o6 7.6 COFFEE S [4)]
7”—;14 COUNTER T
TYPICAL &Pmll(é/; @ Z
L === - - -——— -8 I 777|—‘»‘ T 774@@ (@] Client:
A ® " I W © R 0 gl I A n Harrison Street Senior
TV ‘ 1 S8 =2 Y Housing Associates, L.P.
2N\ o
2 -
<, —r————————— . 2 <
° - I
é & W Revision Schedule
j Tﬁ;" Issue Date
PROP. LINE, — 3 %
7 | &
: ‘
|
|
. e
: i (E) ADJACENT COURTYARD ﬂ
|
@ FOC Stamp:
FoC. =] | o f H 5 | . MICHAEL PYATOK
< | T c1304
PROP. LINE - 4‘7 O 85cgyeee ey ey e . T <L PROP. LINE RENEWAL DATE
L i J i
S | 34 -334" 49-6 114"
1
‘ Job Number: 0816
| Drawn by: SO/BK
Checked by: KS
|
3 STORY STRUCTURE
G 1134‘-0“ TOP OF PARAPET | Date: Sept. 13, 2008
e g g
e 2 2 2 Scale: 1/8"=1-0"
Title
FIRST FLOOR PLAN/SITE PLAN
w u w
z E] E
o o >
o o
g g g
Sheet
Level 1

A2.1

50% CD SET
Not-For-Construction






5 —~
e S7.5
@ @ @ @ @ @
o o o o o o
€ s IS 1 I g I
A8.3 A8.5
0-012], ! | W | !
7 | 148 - 7" )
9'-51/2" 22'-15/8" L 22'-0" ‘ 22'-0 22'-0" 22'-0 L 28'-117/8"
' -87/8" 2'-3 1 | —3-71/4" 2'- 3' -7 1/4" 2'-3 3' -7 1/4" 2-3 3'-71/4" /‘
E
ROOF BELOW | |
3 -
A3, g
| o
A ‘ A ‘ AN ‘ A~ By
L. — Jo1, <E02> Jo2) <E03; Jo3, <E04> Jo4, <E0S; Jos, <Ey <B02> \\‘ F.OS.
— = & _ - .
AT
(AO1;
I 2
' & ez
E
| - A
] A8.2
= B03; 5
5 . 3
3 3
?Q T T
. . Ed
& ] 7
| T
2 =3 ] | Fu
AT - FNT T
F.Os.
[EE ) . L _ ¢ |
2 8 . [178] |168| GARAGE EXHAUST |
! !
s/ e 1 7
ros B — 4 :
-5 - | &
= 5
2 AN |- i
NG EOH - 2 \. &
LOUNGE b4+ - A\ m3) e
I T3 ¥ 1 MANAGER'S UNIT | {E06> v
[ 208 i

o
8

e

As4) B I A
A A8.1
2 ! —
o~ \M35  d
SB.4™% — ok —— COMPUTER
~ RM/LIBRARY

c2
H 207 0
~ n 2 IMPAIRED
— ‘:9’ — — A43
HiA
| | E0g>
BOILER . 1
EXHAUST Zd
I I sem
: % !
| | B STAll 703
% ‘ ‘ MECH. RM VENT 2
: |
k | | 2| LT :
| . e - S R —
&
A S
° 0-0 |/2"\L | | | L 2 | 27'-25/8" | VS‘ -51/2" 26'-03/4" 0'-01/2"
7 22'-15/8" L 22'-0 L 22'-0 \/ 6'-111/8" 1 1 16'- 11 5/8" 14' -6 5/8"
Y
1 i -7 i i i \
! f l | |
‘ ‘ | | | | ‘ > 1
w,‘ @ @ @ @ a2/ @ NG, m,‘
o s o s S o o o
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
s 4|
¢ $26 $3. $6.7 (s8) $8.4 (s9) ¢
N— N N—

Level 2

2'-81/2"

12-51/8"

-33/8"

Tar

Pyatok Arch

architecture planning research

ects, Inc.

1611 Telegraph Avenue, Suite 200
Qakland, California 94612
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

Landscape Architect : PGA Design
444 17th Street

Oakland, CA 94612

510-465-1284

Mechanical: H&M
8517 Earhart Rd. #230
Oakland CA 94621
510-569-2000

Electrical: Zeiger Engineers
478 3rd St

Oakland CA 94607

510 452-9391

Acoustic: RGDL Acoustics

1100 Larkspur Landing Circle #354
Larkspur CA 94939

415-464-0150

Street Senior
Housing Associates

1633 Harrison
Oakland, CA

arrison

H

Client:
Harrison Street Senior
Housing Associates, L.P.

Revision Schedule

Rev, Issue Date
No.
Stamp:
MICHAEL PYATOK
C1134

RENEWALDATE

2009
Job Number: 0816
Drawn by: SO/BK
Checked by: KS
Date: Sept. 13, 2008
Scale: 1/8" = 1-0"
Title
SECOND FLOOR PLAN
Sheet

A2.2

50% CD SET
Not-For-Construction

TR EOTT P





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

a 510-465-1284
\p31) Mechanical: H&M
8517 Earhart Rd. #230

Oakland CA 94621
510-569-2000

Electrical: Zeiger Engineers
478 3rd St

N\
S7.5 Oakland CA 94607
: 510 452-9391
Acoustic: RGDL Acoustics

1100 Larkspur Landing Circle #354
Larkspur CA 94939

|
3 | 1 4
415-464-0150
A8.3 A8.3 L | A8.5 \/
| NS
i 9-51/2" 22'-15/8" } 22'-0" 22'-0" 22-0" 22'-0" 28'-117/8" 1
1 -7 4, -7 1147 24147 , B K
s K
|-
‘ 2 oy &y s O [ . .
5 o
PSRN e N P S
Ndi <003; AN <004;
12 || €13 N
— , e A R L
L
7

A13

IRETET
- 13/8"

SF7— - —13

)

(

Street Sen
Housing Associates

17'-6 34"

1633 Harrison
Oakland, CA

i

arrison

|s-s12 ]
°
2
%
2
4
2
m
2
S
:
2
&
I3

H

N Client:
% . .
: Harrison Street Senior
3 Housing Associates, L.P.
AB4 kS
2 Revision Schedule
e ‘:ﬁ;" Issue Date
SB4— - — -
—
. AN ELEV LOBBY/,cy - e &
&
5 o] | |20 316 ] | v A
® PN
<808}
SA7— — —3 N\
U ‘ |
SLI P ro13eny | Ny o o B
315 23
E17, I
. ity
& 20 Stamp:
° k2o
3 S I
! MICHAEL PYATOK
I 20 1 2 | I; J<U\77< A C1134
| = : N S
l 22| | 1212008
|
......... =g - I
3
12 ] Job Number: 0816
| | L | |er-25m" | 5112 26'-0 314" §
22'- 158" | 22-0" | 22-0" L 220 L 1 220’ 16 -115/8" 146 5/8" “ Drawn by: SO/BK
1 1 ,! prRD ,1 I ‘ } Checked by: Ks
|
| | | | | ; | Date: Sept. 13, 2008
J\ N Scale: 118" = 10"
Sa ) Title
Level 3

Sheet

A2.3

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

2\ Mechanical: H&M
1) 8517 Earhart Rd. #230
Oakland CA 94621
510-569-2000
Electrical: Zeiger Engineers
478 3rd St
N Oakland CA 94607
@ S7.5 @ 510 452-9391
Acoustic: RGDL Acoustics
1100 Larkspur Landing Circle #354
| Larkspur CA 94939
ABS5 \/ 415-464-0150
7
#

Yo

! I I e | -
| 1 2'-63/8" - 111/8"
, ,
i 9512 22-1508 | 220 | 220 220 | 19'-55/8 AL 26/-03/4
-8 7/8" 3 -7 14" 374
K #— —
o * w—
A\ A\ - 2N\ A~ o
o & o> <510 G S
Nog i 2y o Q) hd
A

Street Sen
Housing Associates

1633 Harrison
Oakland, CA

arrison

H

Client:
Harrison Street Senior
Housing Associates, L.P.

| Revision Schedule
Rev, Issue Date
|| No.
N N N N N AN N A
W10 11 V12, <015y AL ‘ s <@
\1/26"11/4' ‘5’721/4>1// %C - 114" ‘5'72‘”4'\1// \1/26"11/4' ‘5'72|/>1// 6711/4" nla A
. # 7 # # # f 7 1
2 /‘ /‘ ‘ A 2850 || [2]
H ‘ | |
| & 15
‘ ‘ | BENCH
N ‘ ~
SAT— - _— Ly —
‘ ! ! | e
g ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ k4 ‘ Stamp:
S S
& ‘ | | = MICHAEL PYATOK
! ! C-11394
| N
‘ ‘ U17> "RENEWAL DATE
Y \/" 1213112008
| | | - | |
- 7‘ - - - - — = - - = - - - - =Y - - — L
‘ ‘ ‘ ! ‘ Job Number: 0816
| | | | L | |or-25m Drawn by: Author
22'-15/8" L 22'-0 L 22'-0° \/ 22'-0 \/ /‘ 22“ -0 " , 7 16'- 11 5/8" ‘14'7 65/8" $
/‘ /‘ /1 Py /1 | ‘ /} | } ‘ Checked by: Checker
| Date:
| | | | | ‘ | ; | ate Sept. 13, 2008
| ‘
et &) w7 | & Scae: V= 10
J\ Title
2.6 $356 $4.6 $56 §5.7 $6.1 $6.7 (s8) $8.4 (s9) FOURTH FLOOR PLAN
N N N N —
Level 4
Sheet

A2.4

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

2\ 8517 Earhart Rd. #230
N, Oakland CA 94621
510-569-2000

Electrical: Zeiger Engineers
478 3rd St

Oakland CA 94607

510 452-9391

TN
@ @ S7.5 @ Acoustic: RGDL Acoustics
1100 Larkspur Landing Circle #354
@ ‘
7
#

Larkspur CA 94939
415-464-0150

| A83 283
AB5
! | , — —
| 148 - 2-638" 11 18"
1 e 22-158" L 220" 220" RN 26'-03/4" .
d 3-11 78— p¥-3u 3-10 '“':Z 3-31/2" 3'-101/4"4 o3 -312" 3'-10 114"
2- 4141 o
3-8 1/4— o —
| s AN | [
As. VAL @y &g 52 . q)
Aot R P
@ A0S (A6, m
= z
L g =
A -z ‘ MK I N[ G)
N [ o A2 <)
|-

1633 Harrison
Oakland, CA

17'-6.3/4"

i
I

GARAGE EXHAUST 18/

Housing Associates

arrison

H

Client:
Harrison Street Senior
Housing Associates, L.P.

‘ Revision Schedule
l:‘ev. Issue Date
0.
4
<22 S
/4 5'-21/4" 651 1/4"
e ‘ N\
2 2
2 \ses/
2 | PN
526
c3 !
| 508
IMPAIRED <}<2\4
‘ |
{05
I | A12> Stame:
8 ‘ ‘ 5
3 s /|
° <
y =
« | - |
| ‘ o & i |1 % e
U195 18] {
‘ o 1 |
| | el | ‘
’77777fo777777777 b ‘ | - Job Number: 0816
|
‘ ‘ ‘ 7 Drawn by: Author
! ! | | L | |or-25m | Pl 261-034" .
22'-15/8" L 22'-0 L 22'-0 \/ 22'-0" \/ /‘ 22" -0 6'-111/8" /:/ d 16'-115/8" 14 - 6 5/8" Checked by Checker
1 1 1 1487 11 | 1 | Date: Sept. 13, 2008
T T T ‘ |
| | | | | T | p ‘ Scale: 1/8" = 1-0"
| | 5 !
261/ DY, G NS, Title
FIFTH FLOOR PLAN
§26 $36 $46 $56 $57 S6.1 6.7 (s8) $8.4 (s9)
N N N> N N> —
Level 5
Sheet

A2.5

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
o3 763 415-464-0150
ABS
p— —

148 | 2'-63/8" | ' 11 178"

R

1 e 22'-15/8" | 220" 19'-55/8" RN 26-034"
1 311 782 33172 3'-10 114" 3'-31/2" 3'-10 1/4™ [ —3-31/2" 3'-10 1/4" 3-31/2" 3'-10 1/4™
9-21516" 2-3° 9-21516" 2-3 9-21516" 2-3° 9-21516" 2-3

10r

A\

P~
<Go1>  <ROT
s Nt 4 3/7 -

,@
| @ N
E N2/
N

3
g
2
g
2
8

A\ A 2\
Co2 Ko Co3) K02,

0-113/8"

A6

XN

Street Sen
Housing Associates

1633 Harrison
Oakland, CA

arrison

78] [168) CORRIDOR
TVP. TYP.

H

Client:
Harrison Street Senior
Housing Associates, L.P.

ES
3
é Revision Schedule
Rev.
A No. Issue Date
~ A3.5 ‘c‘r
—— — 1A 19 q
S\?f N N T ] 8
<24y <Ga21> 33 ‘ o g% 025> I
5'-37/8" 6-11/4" |5-21/4" -1 1/4" | 5'-21/4" 6'-11/4" L 5-2 1/4}1/ 651 1/4" K‘l ABS C08> ‘
d L B
Y o~ ELEV. LOB @
2 a <wod> | ' |20] i)
2 ‘ *W 616 || B N
® [ ol
= c4
‘ 2l s 608
o ~
AN IMPAIRED
SAT— - - — - — - — - —
N ‘ ‘ /l ]
D - -1
Ne<v2r>
| Stamp:
- B ACCESSIBLE
o Y |
3 5
< ‘ i ‘ L MICHAEL PYATOK
& ‘ = ‘ I C-11394
L iy
M
- (L
‘ ‘ ! Job Number: 0816
| B
T Drawn by: Author
| | L 27'-25/8" ' - 0 3/4" o~
22'-15/8" | 22'-0" | 22-0" L 220 L 7 22-0 - 1156/8" 14 -6 518" $ Checked by: Checker
1 i ’1 148 -7" ’1 | | ‘ Date: Sept. 13, 2008
| | | | 1A ‘5> ) Scale: 1/8" = 1-0"
/L J\ /L e
N SIXTH FLOOR PLAN
$26 $36 $46 $5.6 $5.7 $6.1 $6.7 (s8) $8.4 (s9)
N S N N
Level 6
Sheet

A2.6

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

1 4 Larkspur CA 94939
! | 83 A5 415-464-0150
‘ ‘ ! | | | |
‘ | | | |
‘ ! ! | | | | 5
wn
‘ METAL CORNICE o — q)
! c
‘ | | | I I Q) -
S £, — - - = = = e = =l —_- — = = — - e = e = e = e = = - m .(.—U
() | any +— 8
1 c
N R U 5 §5
SF7— - — - — QQ v t©=
— < < _g
X i) TS
Q o]
| c & 20
| o —
| 8 n
FAU: o — :
p -
L E
! T
! & w 30" PARAPE
i 0" TALL FIRE- RATE ; ; F:I?AGE VENTILATION.
FAEE o o Client: .
[ 3 5 Harrison Street Senior
| Housing Associates, L.P.
Rev.|
No. Issue Date
LOPE 378" PER 1-0™ / METAL CORNICE
FAU I
ELEVATOR PENTHOUSE
Stamp:
MICHAEL PYATOK
C-113%4
e
sl AL FIRE- RATE] ‘ ) S Job Number: 0816
P/ PET
‘ | Drawn by: SO/BK
! |
‘ ‘ Checked by: Ks
‘ ‘ | Date: Sept. 13, 2008
"oy ! [ — Scale: 118" = 10"
J\ Title
$6.7 @ Ssa ROOF PLAN
N e
Sheet

A2.7

Roof Plan

50% CD SET
Not-For-Construction






N

BEDROOM

LIVING ROOM

LIVING ROOM BEDROOM
UNIT B3 UNIT A6
14" = 10" 174" = 10"
2
# # 22-0
| | i 4
‘ | |
| | | |
. 1 = A 4@
o 4 =T
LIVING ROOM BEDROOM BEDROOM LIVING ROOM
UNIT B2 UNIT A5
1/4" = 1-0" 1/4" = 1-0"
7
|
|
R [
LIVING ROOM
@ DINING
rm#rﬂii/l“ o
_____ S6.7 —~
T S5.6
|
On ‘
: —| BEDROOM LIVING ROOM
UNIT B UNIT A4
174" = 10" 174" = 10"

BEDROOM

UNIT A3

LIVING ROOM

V=120

BEDROOM

UNIT A2

LIVING ROOM

/4" =1-0"

®

J— N
> T )
LIVING BEDROOM
DINING
41134 1 [

10-7 114" @

130 cr ) 7-214"

3-03/8"

'-518"

3-834"

A52

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

H&m

[ UNIT PLANS KEYNOTE |
[KEYNOTE | DESCRIPTION _| e vea
510-54-1906

1 CLOSET SHELF &
POLE- POLE & SHELF
TOBE ADJUSTABLE Richmond, CA 94806
FROM 44" TO 0
e 510-222-4020
MOUNTING HEIGHT
(POLE @5-8" AFF 44417th Street
SHELF @ 5-8" AFF). Oakland, CA 94612
DOUBLE POLE @ 5104651284
3-0" AFF

2 RADIATOR

LOCATION - SMD
FOR SIZE - MOUNT @

X-X"AFF UN.O.

4 UNIT ENTRY
SHELVING/LIGHT-
SEE AX.X

5 WOOD SHELVING
UNIT

6 LOW WALL

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
Drawn by: BK/KS/SO
Checked by: KS/MP
Date: Sept. 13, 2008
Scale: 1/4" = 1-0"
Title
UNIT PLANS
Sheet

A4 .1

50% CD SET
Not-For-Construction






ects, Inc.

S75 @ Pyatok Arch

architecture planning research

28-117/8"

1611 Telegraph Avenue, Suite 200
Qakland, California 94612
510.465.7010 p | 510.465.8575 f

www.pyatok.com

Consultants:

DINING Structural Engineer: Tipping Mar
1906 Shattuck Ave

Berkeley, CA 94704

510-549-1906

Civil Engineer: KSR Inc.
3095 Richmond Pkwy
Richmond, CA 94806
510-222-4020

Landscape Architect : PGA Design
444 17th Street

KITCHEN, | | LIVING ROOM

[ UNIT PLANS KEYNOTE
| KEYNOTE DESCRIPTION

UNIT E2 1 CLOSET SHELF & e e
@ @ 5 T POLE- POLE & SHELF
@—\ /—® TO BE ADJUSTABLE Mechanical: H&M
s FROM 44" TO 8517 Earhart Rd. #230
2034 STANDARD Oakland CA 94621
EED 107114 4‘ MOUNTING HEIGHT 510-569-2000
/‘ (SPr-?ELIFF@s ) ..AFF & Electrical: Zeiger Engineers
@ 58" AFF). 478 3rd St
P PoroLEPOLE@ Oakland CA 94607
il 3 T - 510 452-9391
2 RADIATOR

Acoustic: RGDL Acoustics
B T 1100 Larkspur Landing Circle #354
- @/ | Larkspur CA 94939

g EEEER )

i
@1 | |
N i oR
" ! X-X" AFF UN.O. 415-464-0150
' ' ‘ ) SHELVINGILIGHT
® ‘ | S5 KiTCHEN | He oot 2 SA7—% - SEE AX.X
i s T T 11 | = ‘ I 5 WOOD SHELVING
| L A | UNIT B
N 7777777\779@ | 6 LOW WALL
................. ‘ | Bt 8
LVINGROOM | % =
B | .
2 DINING | DINING | (.U
: ‘ | v - O
: LIVING ROOM [ K 2 ] I 40_)) O c <
: —® 2 ! 20
BEDROOM 2 & B q) )] E >
; j ( ] 'g
u [ & n 3
K on X
I R J T o0 2 F
| f BEDROOM cC cC S O
5 | ° —
O '»n
® | ‘ Y n >
BEDROOM [ 2 . : O
e SA e
BEDROOM 1 -
s | < L
- 3314 811 14"
& L 27-258" ’ij I
| s Ae@
i G 4 |
! . S5.7 Client:
XQ @— - = ‘ ~ Harrison Street Senior
| Housing Associates, L.P.
|
8 MANAGER'S UNIT 4 UNITE ‘ 2 UNIT D Revision Schedule
14" =1-0" 14" =1-0" Tﬁ;’_‘ Issue Date
@ )3 ! 26-03/4"
| W ﬂ
| I I !
| I
= _y | RN, NN
- )
LIVING ‘ | |
ROOM Stamp:
| |
| I ‘
| ” |
! i ‘ Job Number: 0816
B & ‘ B B Drawn by: BK/KS/SO
: ? : z Checked by: KS/MP
= ! ‘ Date: Sept. 13, 2008
Scale: 1/4" = 1-0"
1 Title
= UNIT PLANS
5 ] —®
—3'-2
® |
BEDROOM —N > BEDROOM
& Sheet
- . S _ _ S A4 .2
- L L
Unit C4 UNIT C3 Unit C2 UNITC

7 4= 120" 6 4 =1-0" 3

1 4 =1-0"

50% CD SET
Not-For-Construction






